














Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

 MINUTES 
May 13, 2014 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Karukin, Commissioner 
Cohen and Commissioner Olchyk.   

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said he attended the Bal Harbour Shops presentation as he 
was concerned with their plans regarding parking.  Commissioner Karukin reminded 
all of the upcoming meeting of the Charter Review Board on June 18, 2014.  Mayor 
Dietch thanked the Clausells, Ms. Lewis, Dr. Holtz, Mr. Strauss and staff for their 
services to the community. 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to link item 9G to item 1F and to move item 
5D. The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to defer Items 5C, 9C and 9I.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Cohen and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Olchyk absent. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found on the 
Town’s website.   

. 

3A

Page 1



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 13, 2014 

G. Recognition of Community Garden President Melissa Moonves – Mayor Daniel 
Dietch 
Mayor Dietch presented Community Garden President Melissa Moonves with a 
proclamation, a Surfside coin and a license plate holder.  Ms. Moonves gave the 
members of the Town Commission a token of appreciation from the garden and 
presented the new officers. 

Town Attorney Linda Miller presented Assistant Town Attorney Sarah Johnson with 
a plaque thanking her for her years of service and wished her well in her new 
endeavors.   

H. Presentation on 2014 Legislative Session – Fausto Gomez, Gomez Barker 
Associates, Inc.  
Town Lobbyist Fausto Gomez provided an overview on the 2014 Legislative Session 
and answered questions from the Commission.  

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to move item 9E after Good and Welfare.  The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman and all voted in favor. 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None)

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  The motion
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor.

A. Minutes –  April 8, 2014 Regular Town Commission Meeting  
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of February 28, 2014 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director 
*C. Town Manager’s Report – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager
*D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney
*E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.

F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager

- February 10, 2014 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 
- March 03, 2014 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- March 27, 2014 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- April 7, 2014 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 

G.  National Missing Children’s Day – David Allen, Chief of Police 

2 
Page 2



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 13, 2014 
 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) RECOGNIZING MAY 25TH AS 
NATIONAL MISSING CHILDREN’S DAY AND SUPPORTING THE 
NATIONAL CENTER FOR MISSING AND EXPLOITED CHILDREN’S 
TAKE 25 CAMPAIGN; DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO SEND A 
COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE NATIONAL CENTER FOR 
MISSING AND EXPLOITED CHILDREN AND ALL SOUTH FLORIDA 
MUNICIPALITIES; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopt on Consent 

 
H.  Civility Month Proclamation – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
 I.  Pets’ Trust Support Resolution – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RECOGNIZING THAT AN OVERWHELMING 
MAJORITY OF THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ELECTORATE VOTED TO 
SUPPORT THE INITIATIVES PRESENTED BY PETS’ TRUST; URGING 
THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY COMMISSION TO IMPLEMENT THE WILL 
OF THE PEOPLE IN THIS CURRENT BUDGET SESSION BY 
ESTABLISHING THE FUNDING MECHANISMS FOR SAID INITIATIVES; 
ENCOURAGING OTHER MIAMI-DADE COUNTY MUNICIPALITIES TO 
JOIN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE IN THEIR SUPPORT FOR THE PETS’ 
TRUST; DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A COPY OF 
THIS RESOLUTION TO THE MAYOR AND COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND ALL SOUNTH FLORIDA 
MUNICIPALITIES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopt on Consent. 
 

J. Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds – David Allen, Chief of Police 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$6,471.00 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND FOR THE PURCHASE OF 
SOFTWARE AND ACCESSORIES TO BE INSTALLED IN THE NEW 
PATROL LAPTOPS; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopt on Consent. 
 

K. Procedures for the Procurement of Firearms, Ammunition, and Firearm 
Accessories from Responsible Manufactures, Distributors, and Retailer – David 
Allen, Chief of Police 
 

3 
  

 
Page 3



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 13, 2014 
 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER 
AND THE SURFSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO CREATE PROCEDURES 
FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF FIREARMS, AMMUNITION, AND 
FIREARM ACCESSORIES FROM RESPONSIBLE MANUFACTURERS, 
DISTRIBUTORS, AND RETAILERS; DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO 
SEND A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO ALL SOUTH FLORIDA 
MUNICIPALITIES, THE FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES, INC., ALL 
MEMBERS OF FLORIDA'S CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION, AND TO 
THE OBAMA ADMINISTRATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Adopt on Consent. 
 

4. Ordinances  
(Set for approximately _8:00__ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 
1. Ordinance Amending Section 66-7 “Disposal of grass cuttings and hedge 

trimmings.” – Joseph Kroll, Public Works Director 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING SECTION 66-7, “DISPOSAL OF 
GRASS CUTTINGS AND HEDGE TRIMMINGS” OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the Ordinance. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk.   
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearings.  No one wishing to speak the Mayor 
closed the public hearings and a vote was taken. 
The motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition. 
 

(Set for approximately __8:30___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

 
B. First Reading Ordinances 

 
1. An Ordinance Amending the Civil Penalty Provisions of  Chapter 90 

(Zoning Code) bu Repealing Civil Penalty Provisions Contained Therein 

4 
  

 
Page 4



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 13, 2014 
 
  

- Joe Damien, Code Compliance Director [LINKED TO ITEMS 4B2 AND 
9B] 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING  CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE 
CODE OF THE TOWN TO AMEND ALL SECTIONS REFERENCING 
FINE AMOUNTS FOR CODE VIOLATIONS; SPECIFICALLY 
AMENDING SECTIONS 90-41.1 “SHORT TERM RENTAL OF SINGLE 
FAMILY DWELLINGS, TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS, MULTI-FAMILY 
DWELLINGS AND TOWNHOMES”; 90-49.2 “AWNINGS AND 
CANOPIES”; 90-56 “FENCES, WALLS AND HEDGES”; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the Ordinance.  Code Compliance 
Director Joe Damien presented the item. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Mayor Dietch after passing the gavel.  The motion carried 4-1 with 
Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition. 

 
2. An Ordinance Amending the Civil Penalty Provisions of the Town Code 

(less Chapter 90) by Repealing Civil Penalty Provisions Contained 
Therein - Joe Damien, Code Compliance Director [LINKED TO ITEMS 4B1 
AND 9B] 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING SECTIONS OF THE CODE RELATING TO FINES AND 
PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS; 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING;  CHAPTER 1 “GENERAL 
PROVISIONS” SECTION 1-8 “PENALTY FOR VIOLATIONS”; 
CHAPTER 10 “ANIMALS” SECTION 10-27 “PENALTY”; CHAPTER 
14 “BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS” SECTIONS 14-
31 “REQUIRED ROOFING MATERIALS,” 14-51 “ESTABLISHED,” 
AND 14-55 “VACANT LOTS OR BUILDINGS”; CHAPTER 15 
“CODE ENFORCEMENT” SECTIONS 15-6 “CIVIL INFRACTIONS 
AND PENALTIES,” 15-11 “CIVIL PENALTIES AND RELATED 
TERMS CONSTRUED,” AND 15-18 “VIOLATIONS; SCHEDULE OF 
CIVIL PENALTIES”;  CHAPTER 18 “BUSINESSES” SECTIONS 18-
85 “CIVIL FINES AND PENALTIES; DENIAL OF FUTURE 
PERMITS TO REPEAT VIOLATORS,” AND 18-88 “PERMITTED 
AREAS; CONDITIONAL PERMIT; TOWN MANAGER'S RIGHT TO 
REMOVE SIDEWALK CAFÉS”; CHAPTER 34 “ENVIRONMENT” 
SECTIONS 34-71 “VACANT LOTS,” AND 34-80 “PROHIBITIONS 
ON LITTER; CIVIL FINES FOR VIOLATIONS; ENFORCEMENT; 
APPEALS; LIENS”; CHAPTER 42 “FLOODS” SECTION 42-
64 “PENALITIES [SIC] FOR VIOLATION”; AND CHAPTER 70 
“TAXATION” SECTIONS 70-32 “DELINQUENCIES; ADDITIONAL 

5 
  

 
Page 5



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 13, 2014 
 
  

PENALTIES” AND 70-36 “HEARING WHEN THE RECEIPT 
HOLDER FAILS TO COMPLY WITH NOTICE OR WHEN 
REQUESTED BY AGGRIEVED APPLICANT/RECEIPT HOLDER”; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.” 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the Ordinance. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Cohen for discussion.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman 
made a motion to withdraw his motion for 4B 2 and made a motion for 4B 1. 
Mayor Dietch passed the gavel and seconded the motion. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion carried 4-1 with 
Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition. 
 
 
For the record Mayor Dietch said they were striking the references to dollars 
for the fines and there will be discussion in the form of a resolution. 
 

3. Dock Projection Ordinance (Dock on Biscayne Bay) – Sarah Sinatra, Town 
Planner 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING  CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” 
OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN TO AMEND SECTION 90-57 
“MARINE STRUCTURE” TO EXTEND THE LENGTH OF THE 
DOCK PROJECTION INTO BISCAYNE BAY AND TO PROVIDE 
FOR A COURTESY NOTIFICATION;  PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Commissioner Cohen made a motion to bring the item back.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Olchyk absent. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman.  All voted in favor with Commissioner 
Olchyk absent. 

 
  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __9:00__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

6 
  

 
Page 6



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 13, 2014 
 
  

 
A. Resolution Approving the Design of the 94th Street End Project – Michael 

P. Crotty, Town Manager 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION NO. 13-Z-04, 
CONDITION NO. 25 REVIEWING AND APPROVING THE DESIGN 
PREPARED BY THE APPLICANT, CHATEAU OCEAN, LLC FOR 
THE 94th STREET END PROJECT; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL 
AND AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Commissioner Cohen made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk.   

 Commissioner Karukin had questions related to the project.  Representatives 
from the Chateau presented some visuals to address the questions from 
Commissioner Karukin.  Public Speaker Pablo Clausell spoke and expressed 
his concerns about some issues.   There was much discussion on the item. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting ten minutes.   
The motion received a second from Commissioner Cohen.  The motion 
carried 3-2 with Vice Mayor Tourgeman absent for the vote.  Commissioner 
Olchyk had left the meeting at 11:15 p.m. 

 

 Commissioner Karukin made a motion to defer the item.  The motion received 
a second from Mayor Dietch after passing the gavel.  All voted in favor with 
Commissioner Olchyk absent. 

 
B. Resolution Authorizing Public-Private Partnership Advisory Services – 

Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager [LINKED TO ITEM 5C AND 9I] 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 

AUTHORIZING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATION TO RETAIN 
LAMBERT ADVISORY, L.C., (“LAMBERT”) TO ASSIST THE TOWN 
IN EVALUATING A PUBLIC/PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP PARKING 
SOLUTION; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN 
ATTORNEY TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT FOR RETENTION OF 
LAMBERT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES; AUTHORIZING THE 
APPROPRIATION AND EXPENDITURE FROM THE 2013/2014 
FISCAL YEAR BUDGET NOT TO EXCEED $18,500 FROM THE 
PARKING FUND, ACCOUNT NO. 402-9500-545-3110; PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

7 
  

 
Page 7



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 13, 2014 
 
  

Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Cohen.  The motion carried 4-1 with 
Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition. 
  

C. Resolution re:  Moratorium on the Downtown Parking Trust Fund 
(“PTF”) –Commissioner Michael Karukin [LINKED TO ITEM 5B AND 9I] 

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CONSIDERING THE NEED FOR A 
MORATORIUM ON THE OPTION TO USE THE PARKING TRUST 
FUND FOR OFF-STREET PARKING AS APPLIED TO ANY 
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT WHICH HAS NO COMPLETE 
APPLICATION PENDING; REQUESTING THAT THE PLANNING 
AND ZONING BOARD MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING 
MODIFICATIONS TO THE PARKING TRUST FUND OPTION AND 
REGARDING SUCH MORATORIUM; DIRECTING THE TOWN 
CLERK TO PUBLISH A NOTICE OF ZONING IN PROGRESS AS 
APPLIED TO ANY PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT WHICH HAS NO 
COMPLETE APPLICATION PENDING; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Item deferred 

 
D. Resolution Ratifying and Approving the Town Commission Members’ 

Appointments for the Resort Tax Board, Design Review Board, Pension 
Board, Personnel Appeals Board – Linda Miller, Town Attorney 

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) RATIFYING AND APPROVING 
THE TOWN COMMISSION MEMBERS’ APPOINTMENTS FOR THE 
RESORT TAX BOARD, DESIGN REVIEW BOARD, PENSION 
BOARD, PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD, AND POLICE OFFICERS 
RETIREMENT TRUST BOARD; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

  
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

The Mayor opened the meeting to Good and Welfare.   
Public Speakers: 
--Terry Cohen said there is a need for more dog poop stations.  She also said she has a 
problem with a neighbor’s large wind chimes and noise. 
--Peter Neville spoke and gave his point of view as to the Shul being constructed and the 
traffic problem he feels will incur. 
--Louis Cohen spoke about global warming. 

8 
  

 
Page 8



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 13, 2014 
 
  

--Leon Brum said there is an apartment sign on 89th Street and Harding Ave which 
obstructs visibility when driving.  Mr. Brum also indicated a need for more handicapped 
parking in front of the Community Center. 
--George Espinel , Gisela Santiago, Stefan Laft, Deborah Cimadevilla, Angela McBride, 
Aline Ellis, spoke regarding hedges and code enforcement.  They thanked the Mayor and 
Commission for holding the upcoming special meeting so they will have the opportunity 
to express their views and present some ideas for resolution. 
--Pablo Clausell spoke regarding traffic. 
--Irene Secada spoke on behalf of the Pet Trust Support and is supportive of the 
resolution. 
 
No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the meeting to Good and Welfare and 
resumed to item 9E. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
A. Hedges and Corner Visibility (Sight Triangle) at Intersections – Joe Damien, Code 

Compliance Director [TIME CERTAIN AT 7:30 PM] 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to schedule a special meeting no later than forty-
five (45) days, involving residents, present findings and bring item to closure.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin.  The motion carried 4-1 with 
Commissioner Olchyk voting in opposition. 

B.  A Draft Resolution Adopting Civil Fine Schedules, Administrative Fees, and 
Abatement Costs for Code Violations – Joe Damien, Code Compliance Director 
[LINKED TO ITEMS 4B1 AND 4B2] 
Code Compliance Officer Damien gave an overview of the item.  The Commission had 
several questions which Officer Damien addressed.   
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Karukin voting in 
opposition. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting one hour.  The motion 
received a second from Mayor Dietch after passing the gavel.  The motion failed with 
Commissioners, Cohen and Olchyk and Vice Mayor Tourgeman voting in opposition. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to extend the meeting fifteen minutes.  The 
motion received a second from Mayor Dietch after passing the gavel.  The motion carried 
3-2 with Commissioners, Cohen and Olchyk voting in opposition. 
 

C. Town Hall: Roof, Air Conditioning Issues and Mold Remediation – Joseph Kroll, 
Public Works Director – Item deferred 

D. Update on May Special Meeting (Community Center Expansion; Sign Code and FY 
14/15 Budget) – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 

E. Surf Club Sand Transfer Project Update – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 
9 

  
 
Page 9



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 13, 2014 
 
  

Town Manager Crotty presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Mr. Tom Tepper, P.E. from Terracon Consultants, Inc. presented the Town Commission 
with the sand findings. 
Mr. Tepper addressed questions from the Commission and the composition of the sand.  
Commissioner Karukin asked if the amount of arsenic in the sand can be a health risk and 
Mr. Tepper indicated that would have to be determined by a toxicologist.  He has 
recommended a toxicologist to the Town Manger.   
Public Speaker Dr. Edmund Handwerper spoke about his concerns regarding the amount 
of arsenic in the sand and the effects of heavy metal toxicity may have on young children.  
He questioned why a toxicologist had not been called to address this issue.  The sand 
should also be tested for radon. 
Public Speaker George Kousoulos spoke about sand dunes on the beach and also on the 
arsenic level in sand.   
Public Speaker Candace Chin Fatt representing the Surf Club gave a report of their study 
on the composition of the sand and said there was no evidence that the Surf Club property 
has contributed to the amount of arsenic now found in the sand. 
Public Speakers Terry Cohen, Deborah Cimadevilla and Marina Sanabia expressed their 
concerns about this issue.  
 
After much discussion Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion that Town Manager 
Crotty go forward to authorize a proposal from the toxicologist recommended by Mr. 
Tepper to analyze any health issues and identify health risk assessment.  Mr. Crotty will 
also take a formal position from the Commission to the FDEP to address the issue.  The 
toxicology report should include radon levels and staff will explore the options of other 
tests.  The Town Manager will also convene a public meeting presenting its findings.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Cohen and all voted in favor. 
 

F. Boards and Committees Appointments– Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk  
Vice Mayor Tourgeman nominated James McKenzie to the Design Review Board. 
Commissioner Karukin nominated Jessica Weiss to the Design Review Board. 
A vote was taken and Vice Mayor Tourgeman and Commissioner Olchyk voted for 
James McKenzie.  Commissioner Cohen, Commissioner Karukin and Mayor Dietch 
voted for Jessica Weiss.  Jessica Weiss will be the new member of the Design Review 
Board. 
Mayor Dietch passed the gavel and made a motion to accept resident members Abraham 
Iisa and Michael Feldman to the Pension Board.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
Mayor Dietch appointed Jason Chats to the Personal Appeals Board. 
Commissioner Cohen appointed Moisha Rubenstein to the Planning and Zoning Board 
 

G. Establish Date for Quasi-Judicial Hearing for Shul Project – Michael P. Crotty, Town 
Manager 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to have the hearing on Wednesday, June 24, 2014 
at 7:00 p.m.  
Town Manager Crotty read a statement to go in the record “In the event that the 
Administrative Law Judge does not rule in the Administrative Appeal of the Comp Plan 
Amendment  prior to the date of the Shul site plan special meeting, The Shul agrees to a 
continuance to the next specifically set schedule meeting date.”   Recapping, Mayor 

10 
  

 
Page 10



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 13, 2014 
 
  

Dietch said in the event the administrative law judge has not ruled in favor of the town by 
June 24, 2014, 5:00 p.m. then the scheduled meeting of June 24, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. will 
not take place. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Mayor Dietch after passing the gavel and all voted in favor with Commissioner Olchyk 
absent. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting to 11:30 p.m.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Cohen and all voted in favor with Commissioner 
Olchyk absent. 
 

H. Change of President for the Community Garden Non-Profit – Duncan Tavares, 
TEDACS Director 

I. Presentation of Report: Parking Solution: The Next Step - Michael P. Crotty, Town 
Manager [ITEM LINKED TO ITEMS 5B AND 5C]  Item deferred 

J. Community Notes move out of the Agenda and place with awards and presentations 
at 6:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. – Vice Mayor Tourgeman 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to move Community Notes to 6:30p.m. together 
with Awards and Presentations.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Olchyk.  After some discussion, the motion failed 2-3 with Commissioner Cohen, 
Commissioner Karukin and Mayor Dietch voting in opposition 

 
 
      10. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 11.30 p.m.   

 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 
 

11 
  

 
Page 11



 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
Special Town Commission Meeting 

Community Dialogue 
Community Center Expansion 

Wednesday, May 14, 2014 – 7:00 p.m. 
Commission Chambers 

Town Hall 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL 33154  

 

MINUTES  

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Daniel Dietch, at 7:06pm. 
 
Recording Clerk, Frantza Duval called the roll with the following members present: Mayor 
Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Cohen, and Commissioner Karukin. 
 
Commissioner Olychk was absent.  
 
Resident, Lou Cohen led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Also in attendance: Michael Crotty, Town Manager, Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director, Tim 
Milian, Parks and Recreation Director, Donald Nelson, Finance Director, Ross Prieto, Building 
Official, Residents: Lou & Barbara Cohen, June & Peter Neville, Elise Harris, Sandra Argow, 
Jason Nevader, Frantza Duval, Recording Clerk.  

II. Open Discussion 
 

Michael Crotty presented a slide with regards to the expansion of community center. 

He advised that the community needs to be involved in order for the project to be successful.   

The time frame for construction would be 9-12 months. 

The Town is looking to spend under $100,000 for the conceptualization/design phase for the 
community center expansion. 

The initial startup money allocated for the expansion of community center is $517,000. 

The Town Manager advised that engineering analysis is needed to determine if structural capacity 
of the current community center is adequate to accommodate additional stories.  

The projected time frame is incremental. Once the plan is approved it can take anywhere from six 
months from the final plan to be completed to submit to the architect for approval; two-three 
months for bid awards and signing of the contracts. 

Page 12



Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman wants to move quickly with community center and suggested that the 
timeline presented be shortened.  

Jason Nevader, resident, suggested that the more variety we have the better.  

Elise Harris, resident, wants a library/media center to be considered for the second floor of the 
community center.  

Barbara Cohen wants tourist to be able to make more use of the facilities.  

Peter Neville advised that the current bollards in front of community center are installed 
incorrectly. The current lifeguard office should be moved near the north side of the fence and 
away from the concession stand. Additional storage space is also needed.  The main pool was 
built on the wrong side as it gets cold in the winter time.  A visible tourist office and library is 
needed.   

Jason Nevader wants the Town to also move forward with renovations at the Tot Lot on 
Hawthorne.   

June Neville advised that since the town avenues are named after literary writers it would be 
fitting to have a library to learn more about said writers.   

Commissioner Michael Karukin inquired if the first $100,000 will be used to determine how 
many floors can be built in the expansion. Town Manager, Michael Crotty advised it would and 
that the structural engineer will make the determination of how many floors can be built on the 
existing community center. 

Commissioner Karukin want to the Parks and Recreation Committee to be responsible for the 
design review of the community center expansion. He would also like to see the second floor with 
a high ceiling to provide an auditorium like feel.  

Commissioner Barry Cohen advised that the community center should be an attraction that the 
tourist should want to visit. The second floor should have an amphitheater like setting. 
Commissioner Cohen inquired on the estimated generated revenue for renting out the community 
center. He also suggested having restaurants or catering companies bid to provide food at the 
community center. Overall it should be something that the community supports.  

Vice-Mayor Tourgeman stated that the center focus of the second floor should be a “grand” 
ballroom. He wants to see something, with regards to the design feature, that stands out.  

Mayor Dietch suggested having a Surfside archive or museum within the second story. 

Vice-Mayor Tourgeman suggested having old pictures hung up throughout Town Hall. 

Mayor Dietch inquired as if the community would be interested in renting the room to those 
beyond Surfside and residents who attend the meeting were in favor of this idea.  

Town Manager, Michael Crotty presented the Commission with his recommendations for an 
advisory committee tasked with facilitating community initiative. The advisory committee would 
consist of both Parks and Recreation and Tourist Board members. This committee would be 
tasked in gauging the community, recommending a list of design features, amenities and other 
items. The committee would be ad-hoc in nature and would operate under the sunshine law. The 

Page 13



Town staff would assist this committee. An initial report will be brought back to the Commission 
by October 14, 2014 or a date determined by the Commission.  

Vice-Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to have the committee consisting of both Parks and 
Recreation and Tourist Board members being an advisory ad-hoc for the design review for the 
expansion of the second story of the community center and for a report to be include in the June 
Town Commission agenda; Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.  

Commission Olchyk is absent for the vote.  

Barry Cohen suggested having a suggestion box for residents to provide feedback on the second 
story expansion of the community center and for said box to be located at the community center.   

Lou Cohen would like to see LEED building and would also like to see something be made out of 
the roof space just like Grand Beach currently has it.  

III. Adjournment 
 
Vice-Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Karukin seconded 
the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting ended at 8:26pm. 

 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 

 

Page 14



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Budget Workshop 
Minutes 

May 22, 2014 
 6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 6:08 P.M 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner 
Olchyk.  Commissioner Cohen was absent. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
The Mayor thanked his colleagues for taking the time to attend this meeting. 
 

2. Discussion and Input of Upcoming FY 14/15 Budget – Michael P. Crotty, Town 
Manager 
Town Manager Michael P. Crotty presented the item. 
 
Finance Director Donald Nelson said he had received the budgets from all departments 
and would like the Commission’s input in order to go forward.  He also spoke of the 
anticipated report May 30, 2014 from the Miami-Dade Property Appraisers Office which 
would show a very good growth in property value and which accounts for a large part of 
the town’s budget.  He explained that 46% of the budget is from property tax and this 
amount will help set the budget for 2014-2015.  He also anticipates a growth in resort 
taxes and other revenues. 
 
Finance Director Nelson then spoke about expenditures and basic increases.  This will all 
be put together in order to have a balanced budget.  He then asked for the Commission’s 
input as to changes and priorities they would like to see in the budget. 
 
Eliana Salzhauer a member of the Parks and Recreations Committee spoke against the 
amount of money spent on fireworks and said the money could be put to better use.  She 
said she was pleased with the maintenance and quality of service of the town and would 
not like to see any of these services cut back especially programs involving children.    
The enhancements she suggested was extending the pool hours in the winter months by 
installing lighting and expressed a need for more receptacles in the town as there is an 
increase in littering.  Commissioner Olchyk thanked Ms. Salzhauer for her input and said 

Page 15



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

May 22, 2014 
 
  

Ms. Salzhauer should run for a seat on the Commission and take her place when she 
retires. 
 
Public Speaker Sasha Plutno spoke about police officers take home cars, the amount of 
money given to the School Board, summer camps for children, Surfside Gazette, senior 
programs, bus system and the costs incurred.   He would like to see his taxes go down.  
The Mayor asked if he was satisfied with the quality of service the town provides and Mr. 
Plutno responded that he was satisfied. 
 
Commissioner Cohen arrived at 6:32 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk spoke in favor of children’s programs and how important they are 
and also was in favor of senior’s getting a break and discounts on activities that are 
offered. 
 
Commissioner Karukin addressed some of these issues and said the Commission will be 
taking a closer look at all the department budgets. 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke highly about the Police Dept and praised them for their service as 
one of the best and was supportive of the take home cars benefit they receive. 

 
 Vice Mayor Tourgeman said he would like more details on the issues brought forth by 

the public speakers.   He also said that almost every budget submitted called for a need of 
upgrading the system and new software and this item should be looked into. 

 
 Town Manager Crotty indicated they were working on upgrading the system and 

anticipated a proposal shortly.   As to fireworks, staff have been in contact with 
neighboring towns to perhaps share the cost of firework celebration.  He also spoke on 
other programs. 

 
 Commissioner Olchyk expressed her disappointment with the time it takes for 

Department Heads to get together and schedule a meeting to resolve some issues. 
 She also spoke on the amount of money spent on fireworks and the hiring of new people 

to help resolve an issue.  She will also question expenditures of new equipment that may 
not be fully utilized.    

 
 Finance Director Nelson said last year they were able to maintain the reserve which is 

used for unbudgeted items.  This was accomplished by departments being very 
conservative in their budgets therefore reducing expenditures. 

 
 Commissioner Karukin gave his input about the reserve in the budget, recurring and non-

recurring revenue, anticipated resort tax revenue and putting a cap on percentage going to 
Tourist Board as these funds can be used for other things such as to offset ad valorem 
taxes, or enhancing the community center.  He also spoke about planned and unplanned 
budgeted items as well as different types of software and costs.  He also identified the 
difference between a function and a position. 

 
 

2 
  

 
Page 16



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

May 22, 2014 
 
  

 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said he was very fiscal conscious and would be looking at the 
budget closely.   He also spoke about the Tourist Board and the percentage of tax money 
they receive.   
 
Mayor Dietch asked the Commission if they were satisfied with the level and quality of 
service provided by the town.   
 
Commissioner Cohen said he was proud of the way the town is run and the excellent staff 
it employs and this has motivated him to run for office.   He spoke highly of the Police 
Department. 
Commissioner Olchyk said she has seen improvements in the town and said they should 
be very happy with the way they have run the town and all of this has made her want to 
run again for Office.  She is satisfied with services provided and would like to see 
continued improvements.   
Commissioner Karukin mentioned waste management in the business district and the 
costs. 
 
Public speaker Joe Graubart would like to see some funds allocated for feeder schools. 
 
Town Manager Crotty gave a brief summary.    
 

      3. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 7:31 p.m.   

 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

3 
  

 
Page 17



 
Town of Surfside 
Joint Workshop  

Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

May 22, 2014 
 7:30 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:40 P.M 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Karukin, Commissioner 
Olchyk and Commissioner Cohen.  Also in attendance were Planning and Zoning 
Board Chair Lecour, Board member Glynn, Board member Rubenstein and Board 
member Castellanos.  Vice Chair Kligman was absent. 
 
As a point or order, Commissioner Karukin asked why the Design and Review part of 
the Planning and Zoning Board had not been invited to the workshop.  Mayor Dietch 
said he did not know but invited Design and Review Board Member Armando 
Gutierrez to join them at the table. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Building Official Rosendo Prieto led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Vice Chair Kligman arrived at 8:25 p.m. 
 
Mayor Dietch thanked the business district and the Planning and Zoning Board for 
attending the workshop. 

 
2. Review and Discussion on Issues Related to the Sign Code Update – Sarah Sinatra, 

Town Planner 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra gave a presentation to the Town Commission regarding 
different signs options. 

 
 There was discussion regarding illuminated Open/Closed signs which DVAC was not in 

favor of.  The Board was not against these signs but would put limitations such as non-
blinking.    

 Most members agreed that businesses should have illuminated signs.   
Evening lighting was discussed and members like the idea of soft lighting even when an 
establishment is closed for the evening.  It was felt that lighting adds liveliness to the 
town and people driving can see what types of businesses are in the city.  It may also 

Page 18



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

May 22, 2014 
 
  

encourage citizens to take a stroll down the streets in the evening with no dead spots 
(non-lighted stores).   A requirement on hours of lighting was also mentioned. 
Uniformity of lettering was discussed.  There was a consensus that there should be some 
flexibility in the lighting type. 
Second floor signs and placement of sign was discussed.  All agreed that signs should be 
allowed on second floors. 

 Town Planner Sinatra gave an overview on temporary signs such as political, real estate 
and construction. 

 There was discussion regarding non-conforming signs becoming a conforming sign.  
There was a consensus that an amortization schedule be set. 

 Setting parameters on LED lighting was discussed. 
There were several public speakers who gave some input on the subject.  
 

 Mayor Dietch left the meeting at 9:02 p.m. 
 
 Town Planner Sinatra said modifications to the sign code will be presented to Planning 

and Zoning in July and brought to the Commission in August and first reading of 
ordinance in September. 

 
      3. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Joint Meeting Workshop, the meeting 
adjourned at 9:31 p.m.   

 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 

2 
  

 
Page 19



3B

Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



3C

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



3D

Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
June, 2014 

1. Planning and Community Development – Planning and Community Development – In
August 2012, the Shul submitted a site plan application for an expansion. The application
was heard and unanimously approved at the February 27, 2014 Planning and Zoning Board
meeting and will be heard at a Special  Town Commission meeting on June 24, 2014. Per the
discussion at the Planning and Zoning Board meeting, staff has requested that an independent
traffic engineer review the package. Results of the analysis will be reported in the site plan
report. The draft sign code was presented to DVAC in March and to a joint meeting of the
Planning and Zoning Board/Town Commission in May. The sign code eliminates
inconsistencies and unenforceable provisions to provide a user friendly document. The draft
will be presented to the Planning and Zoning Board on June 26, 2014. Staff continues to
answer approximately 85-100 zoning questions monthly and reviews permit applications.

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts - IT is awaiting approval from the Town
Manager for a surveillance camera to be installed at the Surfside Park located on 96th Street.
Licensing has been purchased for Microsoft Office 2013 for the new police laptops and IT is
beginning the process of deploying the new laptops. Purchase Orders for new copiers have
been provided for the Town Manager’s office and the Town Attorney’s office. The necessary
construction work was completed for the pull string from the building exterior to the server
room from AT&T’s box, and now AT&T can proceed with the fiber installation for the new
internet circuit. IT has created new name templates for the Commissioners to be used on
Channel 77. Due to a maintenance outage that occurred on May 23rd, a failover phone
solution has been provided to the Town by IPFone in order to avoid future downtime.

3. Public Utilities / Engineering – Public Utilities / Engineering – The Contractor’s
subcontractor is mobilizing in June to repair the final leak on the drainage pump station on
94th St.   The 1 year warranty video of the sanitary sewer mains is currently scheduled to
commence in June 2014.

Funding Summary – 

Funding Status:  Amount               Amount Received           
FDEP Grant  $873,500  $873,500   

FDEP Grant  $125,000  $125,000 

FDEP Grant  $100,000  $100,000             

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan  $9,312,881  $7,339,928 ***         

3E

Page 40



Page 2 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 

BBC Bond  $859,000  $817,500 *     

TOTAL  $11,270,381                $9,225,928 

*The final request has been submitted.
***Request # 3 has been submitted for the full $9,312,881 

4. Town-Owned Seawall Repair – The bid package was advertised on May 6, 2014 and a
mandatory pre bid conference was held on May 20, 2014.  The pre bid meeting was well
attended with 15 attendees.  Staff has received written questions which will continue to be
accepted up until June 10, 2014.  Responses to the written questions will be issued in the
form of addenda.  The bids are due and will be opened publically on June 17, 2014 at
10:00am.  CGA will review the bids and provide recommendations for the lowest responsive
responsible Contractor at the July Commission Meeting.

5. Biscaya Drainage Project – 90% plans were submitted to the Town on May 5, 2014 for
review and comments. CGA obtained the Miami-Dade County Class II permit #20140009
from DRER on May 8, 2014. CGA is currently preparing the 100% plans. Final Construction
plans will be submitted to the Town by June 4, 2014.

Page 41



3F

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



3G

Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



3H

Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



4A1

Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



4A2

Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



4A3

Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



4B1

Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



5A

Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



5B

Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



9B

Page 108



9C

Page 109



9D

Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Town of Surfside 
2014/2015 Proposed Budget 

BUDGET PREPARATION CALENDAR 

Distribution of Department Budget 
Package to Department Directors February 13 (Thursday) 

Submission of Department Budget 
Requests to Finance Department March 13 (Thursday) 

Department Budget Meetings with the 
Town Manager March 17 - March 28 

First Budget Workshop May 22 (Thursday) 

Miami Dade Property Appraiser 2014 
Assessment Roll Estimate May 30 (Friday) 

2014/2015 Proposed Budget Completed June 20 (Friday) 

Town Commission Budget Workshop June 26 (Thursday 4:00-6:00pm) 

Miami-Dade Property Appraiser 
Certified Taxable Value July 1 (Tuesday) 

Preliminary Millage Rate Adoption at 
Regular Commission Meeting July 8 (Tuesday 7:00pm) 

First Public Hearing September 9 (Tuesday)* 

Budget Summary and Notice of Hearing 
Published September 18 and September 19 

Second Public Hearing September 23 (Tuesday)** 

Fiscal Year 14/15 Begins October 1 

*Date to be determined based on Public Hearing dates of:
Miami-Dade County (September 4) 
Miami Dade County School Board (July 24) 

**Date to be determined based on Public Hearing dates of: 
Miami-Dade County (September 18) 
Miami Dade County School Board (September 3) 

9E

Page 113



9F

Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 10, 2014 
7:00pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

DISCUSSION ITEM COVER MEMORANDUM 

Title: Environmental Stewardship Policies and Procedures 

Submitted By: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: That the Surfside Town Commission provide clear policy direction to develop and 
implement comprehensive environmental stewardship policies and procedures. 

Consideration: Surfside has implemented many sustainability initiatives and is gaining a reputation for its 
proactive leadership.  The next opportunity is to develop formal environmental 
stewardship policies and procedures that relate to document management, purchasing 
and recycling.  For example, requiring minimum recycled content in paper, requiring 
double-sided printing, prohibiting the use of Styrofoam, using durable containers (i.e., 
cups) instead of single serve water bottles and recycling at all Town facilities and public 
spaces are all initiatives that further demonstrate the Town’s commitment to 
environmental stewardship. 

9H

Page 119



9I

Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	3F - Committee Reports
	3G - Proclamations
	3H - 4th of July Fireworks
	4A1 - Civil Penalties
	4A2 - Civil Penalties
	4A3 - Dock Projection Ordinance
	4B1 - Solar Panels
	5A - Civil Fine Schedules
	5B - Moratorium on the Downtown Parking Trust Fund
	9B - Condition of scanning machine
	9C - Enforcement of Allowing Dogs in the Walk Path
	9D - Town Hall: Roof, Air Conditioning Issues and Remediation
	9E - Approval of Budget Schedule for FY 14/15
	9F - Community Center Expansion - Outreach and Planning Initiative
	9G - Sand Update
	9H - Environmental Stewardship Policies and Procedures
	9I - 88th Annual FLC Conference Voting Delegate



